From:

To:

CcC:

Sent: 3/3/2021 4:38:59 PM

Subject: RE: Estimating Plan to Actual Graph

Attachments: 2020 System Hardening Weekly Summary (Updated 12-31-20) .xIsm

Ok! I've attached a copy of the last summary from 2020. This data is currently located on the “Graphs (In
Development)”’ Tab.

Fron

Sept. 35 PM
To
Cc

Subject: RE: Estimating Plan to Actual Graph

Bingo! Specifically the upper left “Estimating Out” data.

Sent: \Wednesday, March 3, 2021 4:34 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Estimating Plan to Actual Graph

Is this what you were referring to?

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000004078



Today Weekly Construction Data suppor
03-Mar-21 Forecast Actual Built
READ ME
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Fromg

Sent: \Wednesday, March 03, 2021 4:31 PM

Subject: RE: Estimating Plan to Actual Graph

Sorry, no. It was in an excel file that you took on from _t has several graphs with plan/actual lines
that we used to populate the Friday program reports.
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From—

S

: 29 P\
L
C

Subject: RE: Estimating Plan to Actual Graph

"l

Sorry must be that time of day when my brain activity becomes as fast as a molasses but could you elaborate?

Were you referring to the graph we cobbled up during our 3 year model creations efforts? I've attached the most
recent update to the model for reference. (Not completed!)

Like this?

Or the cumulative view?
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rrom IR

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 3:47 PM

To;
Cc

Subject: Estimating Plan to Actual Graph

Could you please send Ivy and | a copy of the file that contains last years plan to actual graph for estimating? |
wanted lvy to be able to look at how we gathered and presented the data.

uc Company
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